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From: Judy Welker [JWelker@lan-fl.com]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 2:14 PM
To:: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Dave Matthews; Chris Callegari

Subject: address change

FEI 261103081
Doc #L07000096005
Four Forty Five, LLC

Please change the address of our registered agent, Christopher L. Callegari, from 66 Cuna Street, St. Augustine, FL

3208470

88 Riberia Street, Suite 400, St. Augustine, FL 32084-4304 to reflect the same-address as our principal and mailing

address.

Also please change the following to reflect the new address:

MGRM

David P. Matthews
MGRM

Guy D. Van Doren
MGRM

Christopher L. Callegari

Thank you for your assistance.

Judy -Welker, Office Manager
LAN Associates, Inc.

88 Riberia Street, Suite 400

St. Augustine, FL 32084

Ph: 904.824.6999

Fax: 904.824.0726

Cell: 904.501.8998

Email: jwelker@lan-fl.com
web: www. lan-fl.com

SUPPORT OUR TROOPS

IN GOD WE TRUST

NOTICE-This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by
unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us

immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer,

YO OO




